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15 May 2018 

 

 

Commercial and Industrial Property 

Attention: Mr Darryl Smith 

Suite 59, Upper Deck Jones Bay Wharf 

26-62 Pirrama Road 

PYRMONT NSW 2009 

 

 

 

Dear Sir 

 

Re: Quarry Road, Erskine Park, NSW (Cleanaway Facility) 

SSD 7075 Mod 3- Drainage Impacts of Additional Impervious Area 

 

We provide this letter in support of Modification 3 to SSD 7075 at 85 Quarry Road, Erskine 

Park.  Specifically, this letter reviews the effect of the additional impervious area on the 

stormwater management system in relation to the proposed truck parking bays. 

As part of Mod 3, it is proposed that a truck parking bay is provided adjacent to the truck 

entry driveway coming off Quarry Road.  The NSW Department of Planning and 

Environment requires confirmation that the stormwater management system approved under 

SSD 7075 Mod 2 can cater for the proposed increase in impervious area and this letter has 

been prepared to confirm this. 

The total site area is 3.72 Ha and constitutes 86% impervious surface. The introduction of the 

300m2 parking area results in an increase of impervious area to total of 87% (refer enclosed 

architectural layout).  An assessment of the effect on the documented stormwater management 

system has been made using DRAINS hydrologic and hydraulic modelling software.  It is 

noted that the increase in impervious area is associated with the catchment being attenuated 

and treated by the open stormwater management basin located on the north-west corner of the 

site, as shown on drawing Co13523.00-C41 as enclosed to this letter. 

A summary of our assessment is discussed below: 

• Total Site Area = 3.72 Ha 

• Truck bay catchment area = 300 m2 

• Increase in total impervious area over site = 1.10% 

• Increase in total site runoff (before attenuation) = 0.003m3/s 

• Increase in Basin Attenuation Volume due to increased impervious area = 1.5 m3 

• Change in water surface level = 0.003m (3mm) 

• No increase in runoff confirmed following attenuation. 
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The DRAINS modelling has confirmed that the increase in stormwater runoff from changing 

the pervious area to being impervious results in an approximate increase of 1% and the 

increase in basin volume required is 1.5m3 or approximately 0.4% of the total volume 

provided. Further the 3mm increase in water surface level due to the 1.5m3 additional storage 

volume can be accommodated within the provided detention system with sufficient freeboard 

to the basin bund level.  

Given the above, the minor increase in attenuation storage due to the additional impervious 

area is considered negligible, and can be managed within the stormwater management basin 

as detailed. 

This letter is provided by Costin Roe Consulting Pty Ltd and confirms the NSW DPE 

requirements have been met. Please contact the undersigned if clarifications of any of the 

above items are required. 

Yours faithfully, 

COSTIN ROE CONSULTING PTY LTD 

 

 
MARK WILSON  MIEAust   CPEng   NER 

Director 
 

Encl.  Architectural layout showing additional impervious area 

 Costin Roe Consulting drawing Co13523.00-C41. 
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